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Depariment of {he Treasury

Erdered in PCG

- Internal Revenue Service
Washington, @G 20224

Date: In reply refer to;

10.20-7C

1

CARLETON COLLEGE -
: NCRTHFIELDf MINN o 5591

Gentlemen:

Based on the information you recently submitted, we have classified you as an organization
that is not a private foundation as defined in section 509(a) of the internai Revenue Code.

_ L Your ¢classification is based on the assumption that your op'eraf(ions will be as stated in
your notification. Any changes in your purposes, character, or method of operation must be

reported to your District Director so he may consider the effect on your status. -
ﬁ : Smcerefy yours, '
Chief, Ru!lngs Section e o

Exempt Organizations Branch

FORM M-0714 8-70) (CONTINUOUS) -
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Carleten Coll-re.

The exemstion referred to in this letter does not anply +o
taxcs levied under other titles or provisions of the respective
revenue acts except insofar as exempticn is granted expressly under
those provisicns to orzanizations enumerated in section 101 of the
Reveaue Act of 1936 end the corresponding sscticns of prior rsvenue
acts.

- Contributions made to you by individual donors are deductibls
by such individuals in arriving at their taxuble net income, in
the manner and to the extent provided by section 23(o) of the
Revenue Act of 1336 and the corresponding sections cf rrior reve-~
nue ects. The deduetibility :of contributions by corporations is

 governed by section 23(q) of the Revenue Act of 1936,

4 copy of this letter is being transmitted to the collector
of internal revenue for your districte.

By direction of the Commissioner.

Respectfully,
/s/ John R. Kirk

. Deputy Commissioner.

MI%VG"‘ l




U. S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
- DISTRICT DIRECTOR
e ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101

September 21, 1965 IN REPLY REFER TO
DIR:StP:A:P

CWD:df

Mr, Frank I, Wright
Business 0Office

~ Carleton College
Northfield, Minnesota

Dear Mr, Wright:

— You have requested vecvification of exemption from Federal income tax
¢ Tfor Carleton College, .

Our records indicate that Carleton College was advised by letter dated
June 6, 1938, symbols IT:RR:MM, that it was entitled to exemption fram
Federal income tax under section 101(6) of the Revenue Act of 1936,
now section 501(c){(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 195k,

On the basis of information contained in our files, it is our opinion
that the conclusion stated in above letter remains in full force and
- : - effect. Any changes in your form of organization or method of opera-
{/’“‘} tion should be immediately reported to your District Director in order
A Do that the effect of such changes upon your present status may be deter-
: ' mined, E

Very truly yours,

O LoZhert

George O, Lethert '
District Dirsctor

o




e & TIWACIMY  DEFARTMENT
WASITHGTON 25

L—

JUN 6 1938
Office of '
Comuissioner of Internal Revenue

Address Reply To
- Coumissionsr of Internal Revenue
And Refer to : IT:RR:i’

Carlston College,
Nerthfield, Minn=:ota.
Sirs:

Reference is made to the evidence submitted by you for use
in determining whether you are entitled to exemption from Federal
income taxation and whether comtributions made to you are allow-
able deductions in the income tax returns of donors.

" The evidence shows that you were incorporated in 1866 under
. the laws of the State of Minnesota under the name of Northfield
’”} College to impart such instruction as is usually given in the
e colleges of the United States with power to establish a
preparatory or academical department and that your name was
changed to yocur pressnt one in 1872. '

It is shown that you arse engaged in carrying out the purposes
for which you were formed; that your income consists of student
fees, interest on investments and gifts and is used for the payment
of salaries and cther expenses; that none of your income inures to
the benefit of any private sharsholder or individual; end that you

. do not carry on propazanda or otherwise attempt to influence legis-
. lation.

j Based upon the facts presented it is held that you are enti-
tled to exemption under the provisions of section 101(6) of the
‘Revenue Act of 1936 and the corresponding provisions of prior reve-
nus actss You are not, therefore, required to file returns for

1937 and pricr years and futwre returns will neot be required so
long as there is no change in your crganization, your purposes or
your method of operation. '

Any changes in your furm of organization or method of opera-
. tion, as shown by the evidence submitted, must be immediately re-
ported by you to the collector of intermal revenue for your district
in order that the effect of such changes upon your present oxempt
- status may be determined. : ‘ '




